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SEDGWICK COUNTY, KANSAS 

DIVISION OF FINANCE 

Purchasing Department 

Joseph Thomas, Purchasing Director 

525 N. Main, Suite 823 ~ Wichita, KS  67203 

Phone: 316 660-7255    Fax: 316 383-7055 

       http://sedgwickcounty.org/finance/purchasing.asp 

 

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

#15-0105 

ELECTRONIC MONITORING SERVICE 

ADDENDUM 3 

 

October 30, 2015 

 

In order to ensure vendors have access to complete information prior to submitting a response, Sedgwick County issues a 

written addendum regarding all questions and requests for clarification received.  The following questions have been 

received to date regarding the above mentioned solicitation. 

 

Questions and/or statements of clarification are in bold font, and answers to specific questions are italicized. 

 

1. Page 1; Question 2, Question 32 and Question 34. 

The Answer to Question 2 lists pricing for the equipment the County currently uses and the Answer to 

Question 32 states drug testing equipment will be used if needed as an addition service with GPS and the 

Answer to Question 34 states the only drug vendors will test for is alcohol consumption. We need 

clarification on several aspects of the answers to the questions pertaining to the new contract resulting 

from this solicitation. 

a. Please clarify if the County requires alcohol monitoring with RF and alcohol monitoring with GPS 

monitoring capability. 

Answer: The transdermal alcohol monitoring is only needed for GPS.  

 

b. Please clarify if the County requires transdermal alcohol monitoring equipment. 

Answer: County requires transdermal alcohol detection equipment or similar equipment that can detect 

offender’s use of alcohol.    

 

c. Please clarify if breath alcohol monitoring equipment is acceptable in lieu of or in addition to 

transdermal alcohol monitoring equipment. 

Answer: Yes, if random alcohol detection or testing is available, such as alcohol monitoring equipment 

that the offender can use or provide tests through on a random basis.  Equipment should have some type 

of tamper proof ability. Please include detailed information on any alcohol testing equipment that will not 

be attached to the GPS monitoring devices.  

 

2. Page 1; Question2. 

Please clarify if the County requires vendors to offer a two‐piece GPS monitoring device in addition to a 

one‐piece GPS monitoring device. 

Answer: A two piece or one piece GPS device is optional.  Please provide any and all types of equipment that will 

be available for use in the RFP.  The one and two piece option is just what is currently being offered by the 

current vendor and should not be all inclusive.   
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3. Page 2; Question 12. 

The response indicates the current agreement with BI was attached/added to the Q&A document, but there 

was not an attachment. Please provide a copy of the current agreement. 

Answer: Please see attachment 

 

4. Page 3; Question 22a. 

Because labor costs factor heavily into the per diem vendors will charge the County and offenders, we need 

clarification on several aspects of the Answer to the Question. 

a. Please identify which of the DOC programs will require the vendor to provide installation and 

removal service for the new contract. 

Answer: All DOC agencies would like to have the vendor provide installation. If this is an issue regarding 

cost, then please provide pricing for vendor setup and pricing for DOC personnel to install.  If vendor 

installation is optional, then describe how equipment will be stored or maintained if DOC staff is 

providing the installation.  Shelving costs, etc.   

 

b. Please clarify if all of the offenders in the program(s) requiring equipment installation/removal 

services will have equipment installed and removed in the same location, such as the office space the 

County is willing to provide to the vendor. 

Answer: The equipment will not be installed at the same location.  Drug Court/Pretrial, Adult Intensive 

Supervision Probation, Juvenile Field Services, Adult Residential Facility, and the Juvenile Detention 

Facility.   

 

c. Please provide the weekly average number of installations local vendors currently provide the 

designated DOC program(s). 

Answer: This information is not tracked.  Local vendors are mostly used with Drug Court/Pretrial 

services at this time.  Since the RFP was sent they have had 67 GPS clients working with local vendors.  

The other programs do not track clients being monitored by local vendors.   

 

5. Page 8; Question 72. 

A vendor asked two questions, but it is unclear if the County’s “yes” response is to the first question asking 

if inmates are released on electronic monitoring during overnight hours, weekends and holidays or if the 

County’s “yes” answer is that inmates are released only during the County’s standard business hours. 

a. Please clarify if offenders are released 24 hours a day, seven days per week and the vendor is 

required to install electronic monitoring equipment on the offenders within a certain timeframe. 

Answer: All monitoring setups will be during regular business hours of 8-5pm, Monday – Friday, 

Excluding weekends and holidays.  

 

b. Please clarify if the County has a preferred timeframe for how quickly the vendor must install 

equipment on the offender after receiving notification. 

Answer: Preferred hookup time would be within 48 hours.  

 

6. Page 8; Question 81. 

The County states it prefers to award the contract resulting from this solicitation to a single vendor, but it 

may be in the County’s best interest to make multiple awards. If the County determines a single award is in 

its best interest, please clarify: 

a. If the DOC programs using a local vendor(s) for equipment and services will be rolled into the 

auspices of the new contract. 

Answer: If awarded the contract, then all clients will be referred to the contracted vendor moving 

forward.  
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b. If so, please provide the estimated number of offenders this adds to the volume of offenders for 

each type of equipment (RF, GPS and alcohol) listed in the Q&A document. 

Answer: The only program that tracks clients with local vendors is Pretrial/Drug Court.  They currently 

have 67 clients working with local vendors for GPS.  All other programs use BI and do not track clients 

working with local vendors.   

 

7. Page 8, question #72; please verify the answer to both questions. “Yes” to release overnight, holidays and 

weekends, OR “Yes” to just while county court officials are open. 

Answer: Releases are completed 24/7 but monitoring setup will only be during regular business hours, 8-5pm, 

Monday-Friday, excluding weekends and holidays.  

 

8. Please verify question #80 about providing office space.  The answer refers to # 61, although # 49 answered 

“yes, county will provide office for the awarded vendor to perform enrollments, installations and de-

installations. 

Answer: There will be a space available at each location for use of installation and removal.  There hasn’t been 

any discussion as to if the space would be available for the vendor to work from full-time.  

 
Firms interested in submitting a proposal, must respond with complete information and deliver on or before 1:45 p.m. 

CDT, Tuesday, November 10, 2015. Late proposals will not be accepted and will not receive consideration for final 

award. 

 

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE PROPOSAL RESPONSE PAGE 

 

 

 

 

Kara Kingsley 

Purchasing Agent 
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